17/03/2021 Gmail - RE: Website question

M G ma|l Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Website question

1 message

Shawn Gray <shawn@meditechsystems.co.uk> 17 March 2021 at 11:26
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Cc: gcdept@meditechsystems.co.uk

Hi Kate,

Please find new PO attached.

Kind Regards
Shawn Gray | Supply Chain Coordinator

hMeditech Systems Ltd
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Tel: +44 (0) 1747 821546
Email: shawn@meditechsystems.co.uk
Web: www.meditechsystems.co.uk

Facebook: @meditechsystemslimited
LinkedIn: meditech-systems-limited
Twitter: @MeditechLtd

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this
message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such case, please inform us by return reply to sender, and destroy this message, thank you.

From: gcdept@meditechsystems.co.uk <qcdept@meditechsystems.co.uk>
Sent: 17 March 2021 10:53

To: 'Shawn Gray ' <shawn@meditechsystems.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Website question
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